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§ 51.13 When will the Director deter-
mine if proposals are responsive? 

The Director will determine if pro-
posals are responsive or non-responsive 
prior to or as of the date of selection of 
the best proposal. 

§ 51.14 What happens if no responsive 
proposals are submitted? 

If no responsive proposals are sub-
mitted, the Director may cancel the so-
licitation, or, after cancellation, estab-
lish new contract requirements and 
issue a new prospectus. 

§ 51.15 May I clarify, amend or supple-
ment my proposal after it is sub-
mitted? 

(a) The Director may request from 
any offeror who has submitted a timely 
proposal a written clarification of its 
proposal. Clarification refers to mak-
ing clear any ambiguities that may 
have been contained in a proposal but 
does not include amendment or sup-
plementation of a proposal. An offeror 
may not amend or supplement a pro-
posal after the submission date unless 
requested by the Director to do so and 
the Director provides all offerors that 
submitted proposals a similar oppor-
tunity to amend or supplement their 
proposals. Permitted amendments 
must be limited to modifying par-
ticular aspects of proposals resulting 
from a general failure of offerors to un-
derstand particular requirements of a 
prospectus or a general failure of 
offerors to submit particular informa-
tion required by a prospectus. 

(b) A proposal may suggest changes 
to the terms and conditions of a pro-
posed concession contract and still be 
considered as responsive so long as the 
suggested changes are not conditions 
to acceptance of the terms and condi-
tions of the proposed concession con-
tract. The fact that a proposal may 
suggest changes to the proposed con-
cession contract does not mean that 
the Director may accept those changes 
without a resolicitation of the conces-
sion opportunity. 

§ 51.16 How will the Director evaluate 
proposals and select the best one? 

(a) The Director will apply the selec-
tion factors set forth in § 51.17 by as-
sessing each timely proposal under 

each of the selection factors on the 
basis of a narrative explanation, dis-
cussing any subfactors when applica-
ble. For each selection factor, the Di-
rector will assign a score that reflects 
the determined merits of the proposal 
under the applicable selection factor 
and in comparison to the other pro-
posals received, if any. The first four 
principal selection factors will be 
scored from zero to five. The fifth se-
lection factor will be scored from zero 
to four (with a score of one for agreeing 
to the minimum franchise fee con-
tained in the prospectus). The sec-
ondary factor set forth in § 51.17(b)(1) 
will be scored from zero to three. Any 
additional secondary selection factors 
set forth in the prospectus will be 
scored as specified in the prospectus 
provided that the aggregate possible 
point score for all additional secondary 
selection factors may not exceed a 
total of three. 

(b) The Director will then assign a 
cumulative point score to each pro-
posal based on the assigned score for 
each selection factor. 

(c) The responsive proposal with the 
highest cumulative point score will be 
selected by the Director as the best 
proposal. If two or more responsive 
proposals receive the same highest 
point score, the Director will select as 
the best proposal (from among the re-
sponsive proposals with the same high-
est point score), the responsive pro-
posal that the Director determines on 
the basis of a narrative explanation 
will, on an overall basis, best achieve 
the purposes of this part. Consideration 
of revenue to the United States in this 
determination and in scoring proposals 
under principal selection factor five 
will be subordinate to the objectives of 
protecting, conserving, and preserving 
the resources of the park area and of 
providing necessary and appropriate 
visitor services to the public at reason-
able rates. 

§ 51.17 What are the selection factors? 
(a) The five principal selection fac-

tors are: 
(1) The responsiveness of the proposal 

to the objectives, as described in the 
prospectus, of protecting, conserving, 
and preserving resources of the park 
area; 
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(2) The responsiveness of the proposal 
to the objectives, as described in the 
prospectus, of providing necessary and 
appropriate visitor services at reason-
able rates; 

(3) The experience and related back-
ground of the offeror, including the 
past performance and expertise of the 
offeror in providing the same or simi-
lar visitor services as those to be pro-
vided under the concession contract; 

(4) The financial capability of the of-
feror to carry out its proposal; and 

(5) The amount of the proposed min-
imum franchise fee, if any, and/or other 
forms of financial consideration to the 
Director. However, consideration of 
revenue to the United States will be 
subordinate to the objectives of pro-
tecting, conserving, and preserving re-
sources of the park area and of pro-
viding necessary and appropriate vis-
itor services to the public at reason-
able rates. 

(b) The secondary selection factors 
are: 

(1) The quality of the offeror’s pro-
posal to conduct its operations in a 
manner that furthers the protection, 
conservation and preservation of park 
area and other resources through envi-
ronmental management programs and 
activities, including, without limita-
tion, energy conservation, waste reduc-
tion, and recycling. A prospectus may 
exclude this secondary factor if the 
prospectus solicits proposals for a con-
cession contract that is anticipated to 
have annual gross receipts of less than 
$100,000 and the activities that will be 
conducted under the contract are de-
termined by the Director as likely to 
have only limited impacts on the re-
sources of the park area; and 

(2) Any other selection factors the 
Director may adopt in furtherance of 
the purposes of this part, including 
where appropriate and otherwise per-
mitted by law, the extent to which a 
proposal calls for the employment of 
Indians (including Native Alaskans) 
and/or involvement of businesses owned 
by Indians, Indian tribes, Native Alas-
kans, or minority or women-owned 
businesses in operations under the pro-
posed concession contract. 

(c) A prospectus may include subfac-
tors under each of the principal and 

secondary factors to describe specific 
elements of the selection factor. 

§ 51.18 When must the Director reject 
a proposal? 

The Director must reject any pro-
posal received, regardless of the fran-
chise fee offered, if the Director makes 
any of the following determinations: 
the offeror is not a qualified person as 
defined in this part; The offeror is not 
likely to provide satisfactory service; 
the proposal is not a responsive pro-
posal as defined in this part; or, the 
proposal is not responsive to the objec-
tives of protecting and preserving the 
resources of the park area and of pro-
viding necessary and appropriate serv-
ices to the public at reasonable rates. 

§ 51.19 Must the Director award the 
concession contract that is set forth 
in the prospectus? 

Except for incorporating into the 
concession contract appropriate ele-
ments of the best proposal, the Direc-
tor must not award a concession con-
tract which materially amends or does 
not incorporate the terms and condi-
tions of the concession contract as set 
forth in the prospectus. 

§ 51.20 Does this part limit the author-
ity of the Director? 

Nothing in this part may be con-
strued as limiting the authority of the 
Director at any time to determine 
whether to solicit or award a conces-
sion contract, to cancel a solicitation, 
or to terminate a concession contract 
in accordance with its terms. 

§ 51.21 When must the selected offeror 
execute the concession contract? 

The selected offeror must execute the 
concession contract promptly after se-
lection of the best proposal and within 
the time established by the Director. If 
the selected offeror fails to execute the 
concession contract in this period, the 
Director may select another responsive 
proposal or may cancel the selection 
and resolicit the concession contract. 

§ 51.22 When may the Director award 
the concession contract? 

Before awarding a concession con-
tract with anticipated annual gross re-
ceipts in excess of $5,000,000 or of more 
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